



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 4, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Nos. 8 and 10, regarding the status of the Harvard Square Post Office, please be advised of the following:

This office has been in constant contact with the Consumer Affairs Office of the Postal Service relative to negotiations that are currently taking place over the renewal of the lease with the owner of the building. This lease is not due to expire until December of 1991.

Any further correspondence on the final disposition will be forwarded to the Councils attention immediately.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT

Awaiting Report Item Numbers 8 and 10
regarding the status of the Harvard
Square Post Office.

In City Council,

February 4, 1991

Placed on file